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MEMORANDUM

N orT 16 PH 1: L6
October 16, 2000 L » AND
s ) I\ I I\\
F&f!J\Wlb
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
RVE
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (HART)
RE: DOCKET NO. 001147-EI - INVESTIGATION INTO 1999 EARNINGS
OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY - FERNANDINA BEACH
DIVISION.
[§83-PAn

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
DETERMINING AND DISPOSING OF EXCESS EARNINGS FOR 1999, tO be issued
in the above-referenced docket. >

(Number of pages in order - 12)

DDH/ 1w

Attachment

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Revell)

Division of Safety and Electric Reliability (Breman)

I:0011470R.DDH
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RAR Official Filing:
11/13/00********3:57 PM********Kay Flynn*********1

Kay Flynn 9*, D5 23 D
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2000 2:40 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Subject: Consummating Orders: 000651-GU; 000922-GU; 001147-EI; 001059-GU

I have four consummating orders to be filed. They have been copied over to GCORDERS.
The document file names are: 000651co.kdw; 000922co.ddh; 001147co.ddh and 001059co.kdw. Thanks "]"



